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From: Licensing Staff 
Sent: 25 January 2013 09:33 
To: Bea Claydon 
Subject: FW: Objection to  Dumping a t  Sea Permit 
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From: Wexford Receptionist 
Sent: 25 January 2013 09:09 
To: Licensing Staff 
Subject: FW: Objection to Dumping at Sea Permit 

Rec'd a t  info@epa.ie 
Ann Rochford, 
Programme Officer, 
Environmental Protection Agency, 
P.O. Box 3000, 
Johnstown Castle Estate, 
Wexford. 
Bosca Foist 3000, 
Eastdt Chaislebn Bhaile Shebin, 
Contae loch Garmon. 
Tel: 00353 53 91 60600 
Fax: 00353 53 91 60699 
Email: in foeepa. ie 
web: www. epo. ie 
Lo Call: 1890 33 55 99 
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From: Sean Young ~mailto:cname87@vahoo.com~ 
Sent: 24 January 2013 20:54 
To: Wexford Receptionist 
Subject: Objection to  Dumping at Sea Permit 

Oftice of Climate, Licensing & Resource Use 
PO Box 3000 Johnstown Castle Estate 
Co. Wexford 

Re: Application by Dublin City Council for Dumping at Sea Permit. 

To whom it may concern, 

I wish to add my mine to those who object to the granting of a Dumping at Sea 
Pennit to Dublin City Council for the dumping at sea of spoil generated by the 
proposed Long Sea Outfall Tunnel project. 

Regards 
Sean Young 
8 Ashville Close 
Lucan, County Dublin 
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